
From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR 
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 8:09 AM 
To: 'Narvey, Daniel' 
Cc: Witte, Edward 
Subject: RE: Written Statement from Interview 
Attachments: Written Statement.pdf 
 
Hi Daniel, 
 
I apologize, I thought Bob had already sent it to you. Attached is the written statement.  
 
Regards, 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 

Tauren R. Beggs 
Phone: (920) 662-5178 
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov 

 

From: Narvey, Daniel [mailto:DNarvey@gklaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 11:54 AM 
To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: Witte, Edward <nwitte@gklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Written Statement from Interview 

 
Tauren, 
  
I am working with Ned on the Newton Site matter.  I recently had a conversation with Bob Stroess, 
during which he told me there was a signed written statement from another witness, Robert 
Hansen.  The statement is referred to in the case activity report dated December 20, 2013, for Case No. 
13-C319-016-ARS.  Bob told me he would send the signed statement (possibly through you), but I have 
not received it yet.  Can you or Bob pass along this statement at your convenience? 
  

  
Daniel Narvey 
Attorney 
  

 
833 East Michigan Street  
Suite 1800 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202-5615 
TEL • 414.273.3500 
DIR • 414-287-9616 
FAX • 414.273.5198 
EMAIL • DNarvey@gklaw.com 
WWW • GKLAW.COM 
  
**This is a transmission from the law firm of Godfrey & Kahn, S.C. and may contain information which is privileged, confidential, and 
protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, 



distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited.  If you have received this transmission in error, please destroy it and notify 
us immediately at our telephone number (414) 273-3500.** 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
  
  

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR [mailto:Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov]  

Sent: Friday, December 08, 2017 3:29 PM 
To: Witte, Edward 

Subject: Written Statement from Interview 
  

Hi Ned, 

  
Attached is the written statement signed by Donald Vogt. This wasn't part of my copy that I had 
of the Case Activity Report, so I got this from Bob Stroess today. I think this may be where the 
confusion lies because Donald had already provided a signed written statement. I think this is 
what you are looking for.  
  
As far as interviewing additional witnesses or not, I would ask the City that question since all 
the interviews DNR did were based on requests from the City of the people they had found that 
used to be affiliated with the companies that formerly dumped hazardous material at the gravel 
pit. 
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